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Memo CP-D/573

Date: 3 August 2009

To: Distribution

From: N. Otsuka, S. Dunaeva

Subject: Dictionary 16 (Status codes) - TABLE

It has been asked to compilers to clarify the source of numerical data (data digitized
by centre or data received from authors.). See action 34 of the NRDC2008 meeting.
This can be clearly indicated by using status code CURVE or TABLE under keyword
STATUS.

Code TABLE is now expanded as “Data received by center in tabular form” and it
was not applied to data received in electronic format in old time. For clear indication
of data source, we would propose to change the expansion as follows.

Dictionary 16 (Status codes)
TABLE Data presented by authors

(Data shown in text or table in articles, or data received from authors.
Previously used for data received by center in tabular form.)

Note

Please do not mix up TABLE and APRVD (approved by author). Sometimes compilers
use APRVD when data are received from authors. This is not right. Code APRVD is
used when the entry was proofread and approved by authors.
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